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Dear Lisa, 

 

Please find attached the files with all you have requested. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

EMT 

 

 

Enrico Maria Trecarichi, MD, PhD 

Istituto di Clinica delle Malattie Infettive 

Fondazione Policlinico Universitario "A. Gemelli" 

L.go A. Gemelli 8 00168 Roma - Italy 

Tel. +39 06 30155374; Cell. +39 348 0559807 

Fax +39 06 3054519 

 

 

 

Da: editor.ecr [mailto:editor.ecr@omicsinc.com]  

Inviato: sabato 5 marzo 2016 06:37 

A: Enrico Maria Trecarichi 

Oggetto: RE: Epidemiology 

Priorità: Alta 

 

Dear Dr. E M Trecarichi, 

  

Warm Greetings!! 

 

Thank you for accepting our invitation. 

 

Please send me your short biography, affiliation and photograph. So that I can register you 

as an Editor-in-Chief in Editorial board of Epidemiology: Open Access. 

 

Regards 

Lisa Dawson 
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From: Enrico Maria Trecarichi [mailto:enricomaria.trecarichi@policlinicogemelli.it]  

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 9:15 PM 

To: editor.ecr 
Subject: Re: Epidemiology 

 

Dear Lisa,  

I am pleased to accept your invitation. 

Best regards,  

EMT 

 

Da: editor.ecr <editor.ecr@omicsinc.com> 

Inviato: venerdì 4 marzo 2016 05.40 

A: Enrico Maria Trecarichi 

Oggetto: RE: Epidemiology  

  

Dear Dr. E M Trecarichi, 

  

Warm Greetings!! 

  

Thank you for your prompt response to the invitation. 

It is our pleasure to consider you as  an eminent editor.  

I would like to inform you, that Epidemiology: Open Access is a Quarterly and Peer Reviewed 

Journal that includes a wide range of topics including studies on various epidemic diseases 

using methods like supervision, monitoring, statistical inference, analytic researches, 

experiments, and which also include Various topics related to public issues, community 

diseases, Public health, rural development….etc. and creates a platform for the authors to make 

contribute towards the journal. 

And also like to inform you that, There is an editorial board which is formed with the experts in 

the field of  Epidemiology. Who are always support you to perform your responsibilities timely. 

Please find the Editor-in-chief responsibilities mentioned below 

·         To ensure that the content or the author information present in the manuscript is 

legible. 

·         To evaluate all manuscripts such that they fall within the scope of the journal. 

·         Maintain the journals internal integrity by suggesting the corrections, dealing with 

retraction, supplemental data etc. 

·         Working with the publisher to attract the best manuscripts and research that will be of 

interest to readers. 

·         Ensure that all involved in the publication process understand that it is inappropriate to 

manipulate citations. 

·         Decision-Making: He/she is entitled to carry out decision-making in consultation with 

reviewers or members of the editorial board. 

·         Editorial-in-chief member receives number of benefits including discounts in publication 

charges and in registration fee of conferences.  
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·         The contribution of articles towards the Journal is greatly appreciable. 

·         Referring few potential authors of your knowledge will be added up to the Journal 

frequency. 

Anticipating a positive response from you soon. 

Regards 

Lisa Dawson 

  

  

  
  

From: Enrico Maria Trecarichi [mailto:enricomaria.trecarichi@policlinicogemelli.it]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 2:34 PM 

To: editor.ecr 
Subject: Re: Epidemiology 
  

Dear Lisa,  

  

I'm pleased of your invitation and I could be interested in your proposal. 

Could you let me know something more? 

  

Sincerely,  

  

Enrico M Trecarichi 

  
Enrico Maria Trecarichi, MD, PhD 
Istituto di Clinica delle Malattie Infettive 
Fondazione Policlinico Universitario "A.Gemelli" 
Largo Agostino Gemelli 8, 00168 Roma  
  
T +39 06 3015 5374 F +39 06 3054519 
C +39 348 0559807 
enricomaria.trecarichi@policlinicogemelli.it 

  

  

Da: editor.ecr <editor.ecr@omicsinc.com> 

Inviato: martedì 1 marzo 2016 07.15 

A: enricomaria.trecarichi@rm.unicatt.it 

Oggetto: Epidemiology  

  

Dear Dr. E M Trecarichi, 
  

Warm Greetings from the Epidemiology: Open Access!! 

  

At the outset, it’s your eminence & reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in 

the field of “Epidemiology” for which you have been invited to become honourable Editor-in-

Chief Member for Epidemiology: Open Access journal.   
  

We request you to please be as an Editor-in-Chief for our Journal. 
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Awaiting for your response. 
  

For further query, please feel free to ask 

  

With Kind Regards, 

Lisa Dawson 

Editorial Assistant 

Epidemiology: Open Access 


